VERDE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS LTD
HEAD OFFICE
E7 Network Enterprise Park,

Ballycrone, Kilcoole,
Co. Wicklow, A63 KV04.
Tel +3531 201 1260
www.verde.ie

VAT No. IE9664296]

Wicklow County Council
Planning Department
County Buildings
Whitegates

Wicklow Town

A67 FW96

19% July 2019

Re: NOTIFICATION OF WASTE LICENCE APPLICATION TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY BY PACKAGING
LAUNDRY LIMITED FOR THE OPERATION OF A WASTE FACILITY AT OLDCOURT BUSINESS PARK, BOGHALL ROAD,

BRAY, CO. WICKLOW (NATIONAL GRID REFERENCE: 325594, 216897) 0052»‘
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Dear Sir/Madam, 0%7@
&
o

In accordance with Article 9 (1) of the Waste Managemeqﬁﬁléc%nsmg) Regulations 2004, as amended, Packaging
Laundry Limited, Oldcourt Business Park, Boghall Roﬁ@@ay, County Wicklow hereby give written notice of the
following application for a Waste Licence Appllca{ﬁ@‘to the Environmental Protection Agency.
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APPLICATION TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL P@ﬁl’ECTiON AGENCY FOR A WASTE LICENCE

Packaging Laundry give notice that a waste licence is being sought for the continued operation of waste facility on lands

associated with Unit 4C, Oldcourt Business Park, Boghall Road, Bray.

The primary objective of this Licence Application is to expand the activities of the facility, which currently operates
under a waste facility permit issued by Wicklow County Council on 30" May 2018 (Waste Facility Permit Reg. No. WFP-
WW-18-0043-01). Current site activity includes the re-conditioning/refurbishment of empty industrial packaging
(notably IBCs). The permit allows collection of metal and plastic packaging material defined under List of Waste Codes

1501 02 and 15 01 04.

The application seeks to expand activity at the facility to include for the reception, storage and recovery of metal,

composite, paper, cardboard, wooden and plastic packaging materials. The company plans to expand services so that
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limited packaging defined under List of Waste Code 15 01 10* can be accepted and refurbished. To facilitate this
activity, Packaging Laundry has been advised by the Environmental Protection Agency through the Article 11 process

that a waste licence is required. The total tonnage sought is 1,650 tonnes per annum.

The principal activity is Class R 4 of the Fourth Schedule of the Waste Management Act 1996 (as amended), namely the

recycling/reclamation of metals and metal compounds.
Other activities include;

o Class R 3 of the Fourth Schedule (Recycling/reclamation of organic substances which are not used as solvents
(including composting and other biological transformation processes), which includes gasification and pyrolysis
using the components as chemicals

o Class R 5 of the Fourth Schedule (Recycling/reclamation of other inorganic materials, which includes soil
cleaning resulting in recovery of the soil and recycling of inorganic conogructlon materials

o Class R 12 of the Fourth Schedule (Exchange of waste for submlss@ to any of the operations numbered R 1 to
R 11 (if there is no other R code appropriate, this can mclg@ﬁ p&%llmmary operations prior to recovery including
pre-processing such as, amongst others, dlsmanthnngg?@g, crushing, compacting, pelletising, drying,
shredding, conditioning, repackaging, separatmgoﬁgxﬁing or mixing prior to submission to any of the
operations numbered R1 to R11) Q&éf\*@

o Class R 13 of the Fourth Schedule (Storag@sfwaste pending any of the operations numbered R 1to R 12

(excluding temporary storage (being pré‘lmmary storage according to the definition of 'collection' in section

5(1)), pending collection, on the sd@\%\here the waste is produced)).

A copy of the application for a Waste Licence, various reports and such further information relating to the application
as may be furnished to the Agency in the course of the Agency's consideration of the application, will, as soon as
practicable after receipt by the Agency, be available for inspection on the Agency's website or inspected at, or obtained

from the headquarters of the Agency.

The company has placed a notice in the newspaper (Wicklow Voice, published 12* July 2019) and a site notice will be

erected indicating the lodgement of a Waste Licence Application.
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If you have any queries on the waste licence application, please do not hesitate to contact me on 01 201 1260.

Yours sincerely,

Melidin M«{

Malcolm Dowling

Principal Environmental Consultant
Verde Environmental Consultants
For and on behalf of,

Packaging Recycling Limited
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